City OF SAINT PAUL

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
310 CITY HALL
15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615
EMAIL: legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
PHONE: (651) 266-8560 FAX: (651) 266-8574

DATE: November 14, 2012

TO: File

FROM: Mai Vang

RE: 1009 White Bear Avenue

| had phone conversations with Ted Reis, property manager hired by RV Holdings, several times
over the weeks. | went over conditions to be met by RV Holdings in order for Legislative
Hearing Officer to recommend grant of time. | had also sent a link through Legistar insight to
him. Those conditions were described in correspondences to RV Holdings. | relate the Council
Public Hearing date to Mr. Reis which would be on Tuesday, November 20, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. in
Room 300 Council Chambers, although my letter stated Wednesday which was in error. | asked
Mr. Reis to relate to RV Holdings that no further correspondence will be sent and that all
conditions would need to be met and approved by the hearing officer by November 20"
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